
Bangor Area Comprehensive Transportation System (BACTS)
Request for Clarification / RFP Amendments

Regional Collector Road Assessment and Condition Inventory

Given the recent updates to the roadways classified as collectors that resulted from
collaborations between BACTS and MaineDOT, would BACTS be able to provide mapping
of the roadways which are to be included in the approximately 122 miles of collector
roadways?

For this mapping, BACTS relies on Maine DOT’s Map Viewer, which provides the accepted
delineation of collector roads in the area. The tool can be found here -
https://www.maine.gov/mdot/mapviewer/

Has a condition analysis of the collector roadways within the BACTS region been
conducted in the past, and if so would that data be made available to the selected firm for
comparison?

This will be the first such analysis.

Does BACTS have an existing or preferred pavement condition evaluation tool (such as
PAVER) that data would need to be compatible with, or is BACTS looking for the selected
consultant to provide a condition analysis tool to assess PCI?

BACTS does not have a preferred pavement condition evaluation tool.

Does BACTS have ArcGIS Online capabilities, and if so, would you prefer to have public
facing project related data and systems hosted on the BACTS’s ArcGIS Online system, or
on the selected firm’s ArcGIS Online system?

BACTS does have ArcGIS Online capabilities, but does not have a preference between
consultant-hosted or BACTS-hosted systems at present. BACTS invites consultants' proposals on
this choice. BACTS envisions results and data as internal decision-making aids rather than public
facing information.

Does BACTS anticipate any public outreach or public meetings being needed for this
project?

BACTS does not anticipate public outreach or public meetings in connection with this project.
However, there will be a project advisory committee made up of BACTS members and possibly a
presentation to the BACTS Policy Committee.
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